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Background:  
Request for Interpretation Relative to 527 CMR 12.00 

Question # 1: Under the Massachusetts electrical code, is a homeowner in full compliance with the 
electrical code by using a GFCI with an electric induction stove? 

Response: Yes 

Question #2:  Is a 50W GFCI the proper GFCI to use with an electric induction stove? If not, which 
wattage complies with the Code? 

Response: No Response.  

If you have any questions or need any additional information, please contact me. 

Sincerely, 

Anthony P. Caputo, Chairman 
Board of Fire Prevention Regulations 

Official use Only 
527 CMR 12.00 




